BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

2 BPL

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

July 17, 2024
B Jin

o Gold Award

e 1 for

W Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider e &



Table of Contents
July 17, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL......cccevirviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriiicriirci ettt rer e s e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV................cccuueeeeo... Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of July 3, 2024
Agenda Item #V.................ccce...... Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of July 3, 2024

Agenda Item #VIL......c.cevviiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiniiciscinnnn General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



KANSAS CITY

""'U BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session

July 17,2024 — 6:00 P.M.
I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call

_ Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
___Tom Groneman, District 2

___David Haley, At Large, Position 2

___ Stevie A. Wakes, Sr., District 1

_____Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
___ Brett Parker, District 3

I11. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of July 3, 2024

V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of July 3, 2024

VL Visitor Comments
VII.  General Manager / Staff Reports

i. IRP Summary
ii. IRP Public Comment
iii. Environmental Update
iv. Economic Development Fund Request Vote

a. Y Lofts — Resolution 5302
b. Cottages at Village West — Resolution 5303

v. Transfer of Funds
a. Electric Production
b. KCKCC

vi. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Public Comments on Agenda Items

IX. Board Comments

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 7-3-2024
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, July 3, 2024 at 4:30 PM. The following Board Members were
present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr.,
Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Patrice
Townsend, Director Utility Services; Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services;
Douglas Bowen, Director Electric Production Operations/Maintenance; Nicholas Moreno,
Communications Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

Roll call was taken. All members were present, except for Mr. Haley, who arrived at
4:32 PM.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

There were no updates provided.

Item #5 — IRP Objectives — Black & Veatch

Mr. Chuck Poston and Mr. Gary Wilmes, with Black & Veatch, continued the
Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) presentation and discussion with the Board. (See attached
PowerPoint.) Topics included:

- Forecasting firm capacity requirements, which included capacity surplus and deficit
amounts, throughout the IRP planning period.

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

- Alternative resources to meet firm capacity needs, such as, purchased capacity and
expansion candidates.

- Focus on the preliminary results of the Base Case, which assumed operations consistent
with the status quo.

- The need to add new generating facilities, beginning 2038, to meet capacity
requirements.

- Economic conditions to consider prior to retiring an existing unit, including capital
costs.

A layout of the project timeline with the final IRP action plan being presented to the Board on
August 21 for approval. The timeline was tentative and could be adjusted.

Mr. Poston, Mr. Wilmes, Mr. Johnson, and Mr. Ferris, responded to questions and comments
from the Board.

Item #6 — Economic Development Fund Proposal

Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services, provided information to the Board
regarding fund requests from Y Lofts and Cottages at Village West. She gave a recap of each
request and the Board decided to have resolutions presented at the July 17" Board meeting
with different award amounts then were requested by the applicants.

Mr. Johnson informed the Board of a change to the original requirements on a
previously approved Economic Development fund request for Kansas City Kansas Community
College (KCKCC) downtown campus. He said he would send the information to the Board for
their review.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:57 PM by Mr. Parker, seconded
by Mr. Wakes and unanimously carried.

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

ATTEST:

Secretary

APPROVED:

President

Page 3 of 3



U0NEI00100 UNBIA T HIRIE 3O SXIBLWIPRI PIa1siDIs 358 060] PUB BB YIIBIA B ¥OBIG AUt Pan1asss siubiy iy 70T uoneiodio] yoteay, 2 Yoeig o

20c ‘¢ Ainr
saljiN 21lgnd jo pieog AjD sesuey
— ue|d 921n0Say pajelbaju] $z20z

HO1V3A®MOV1g ﬂ




g UOHRIOAIOD YIIRIA F HOBIF JO SHIBWSPRIL P1asIDa) ase 060] PUB SWEBU YOIBIA B XJBIG Sy PIAISIY SIYGHY Iy $ZOT ‘uoneiodio) YNRIA B 2818 3 HOLVIAZIOVE ﬂ

a|npayosg 108loid

S)INsay ase) asegq |eniu|
suondwnssy 1s0) |enden
SOABUIB)|Y 92IN0SaY
sjuswalinbay Ajvede) ase) aseq
ylomawel 4 |eonAleuy

epuaby




OHRIOGIOD YUIEa4 S 4IR(E 10 S80I PRIRISINS1 552 05C) PUR SWIRU URS4 5 1008 UL Daalsss= Sl s $I00 venmodiog s S HuRig

ylomawel{ |eonjAjeuy

HOL1V3A8 XMOVid ﬂ




v uoREeI0dI0] YOIRIA B %ORIG $O $HIBLIIPRI) PIsaIsiBI a1e 0B0| PUR JWRU YOIRIA B ORI 3Y| PSS SIUBRY IV £Z0Z vonesodio) ydleaa g yoeig = HOLVIA2ZMOVIE ﬁ

a N b T e T o N k.

snoleA ay}
$S0.10EB Spaau ‘'saAjoalqo
ABisus pue Buiuued
Aoedes joaw uoddns 0}
ddl 0} soljoyod papaau Auoeded
ay} uiypm sbuipuy 9o4nosal "'SOLIBUSIS JO Junowe
3y} Aq pawuioyul ‘soljojuod dojenap aln)nj snoleA ay} aulwialep
suoliepuswiiooal 921N0Sal SNOUEBA (SOX31d) ssoJoe syndul ‘suonoaloid
Jo ay} Jo 1oedwi |opow Buljspow pue Aoedes
ue|d uofjoe wis) }s09 A|ddns uoisuedxa suondwnsse pue }seoaloj
-leau aulwisleg |ejo} ayj ssassy Ayoedes Buisn dojensq peo| ybnouy i

juswdojanag paaN Jo

ue|d Uody K oljojlod M oleusdsS N uoneuIwIs}aq

"Spaau a2Jnosal Wia)-buoj sy ssalppe 0} uejd uoljoe wisl-leau
pue Abajelis sndg ol syybisul sapinoid Ajsjewyn yey; sishjeue 4y a8y 0} saseyd 1noj ale aiay |

ylomawel |esijhjeuy



Sjuswalinbay

Al1oeden asen aseqg

HOLVIAB MOV E




9 L L L L L L L L L W L L L L L L L L L L |
FEEFLFELELCLSLELEECEEELEE L EE resvannovs [13]
n
- - E = = - 0 3
01 &
I
0c a.
<
'SYdd Puag uoLiew) pue ¥2051aMog ay3 0 =
30 pua ayjy 03 anp spaau Aydedes wuy jo %
MW 8¢ Inoge jo dwn( e s1 313yl 8E0Z Ul )7 m.
0s 2
H
09
(rros)|(z:8v)[(£8Y) (S L) (v ov) | (bov)| (z'8) [ (T-2) {(e€) [(T2)[(T2)|[(0T)| 20| TO| 6| 6 | 86 | 6'LV| O'6¥| O'6¥ | (MI2ya@)/snding Aydede)
LS 9'TLS 9'1LS L AVAY £'69S £'69S 1°899 0°£99 0°£9S 8'99S 8'59S L'%9S S'€9S S'€9S ¥'79S v'C9s T'19s TT9s T'099 1095 | (%ST) uiiey Ayede) + jead waisAs
86 L6V L6V 4 Sév Sév 14974 €6 2514 (434 [4:14 6% o6t o6t 687 68Y 88y 88 JA:14 [A:14 yead waysAg
2TS | €S [ €TSS | €CS | €TSS | €CS | 09S | 09S | ¥9S | ¥9S | ¥9S | ¥9S | ¥9S | ¥9S | £9S | £L9S | TLS | 609 | 609 | 609 |[-|el01 NdL I
90 90 90 90 90 90 9’0 90 90 90 90 9'0 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 Jejos Ndg
0°0€ 0'0g 0°0€ 0°0E 0°0€ 0'0g 0'0¢ 0'0¢ 0’0t 0ot 00t 0°0¢ 00t 00¢ PUIM puag uouew)
8¢ 8¢ 8t 8'€ 8'€ 8'€ 8¢ 8t 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ PUIM J3puexa|y
8'E 8'€ 8¢ 8'€ PUIM S||IH Ayows
S6T S6'T S6'T S6T S6T S6T {29} anouo 3e0
91 91T 91 91 97T 971 (19) ano19 30
0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0L 0IpAH ¥d0513mog
(X2 (X2 8'Y 8P 8t 8y 8y 8y (X2 8y Y 8t 8y 8t 8 (X2 8Y 8t 8y 8'Y 0IpAH Vd¥YM
98¢ 98¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ 9'8¢ OJPAH VdMS
(444 (444 fa 44 (4 ¢4 fa 44 Y4 44 Y4l 44 (444 [ 44 [l 44 i 44 (4474 (444 [ 44 [ 44 [4 44 (444 [0X:14 0'sy o'sy (€19) osepuinD
9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6E 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6E 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ 9'6€ o'ty (X% (%32 (219) osepuinD
8'66 8'66 8'66 8'66 8'66 8'66 8'66 8'66 8'66 866 866 8'66 8'66 8'66 8’66 8'66 8'66 0's0t 0'q01 0's0t poomdoq
Sl SvL SvL SvL SvL SvL SvL SvL Syl SL SvL SwL SvL Sl Sl SvL SvL 018 018 018 (FLD) 234D ueweaN
8’0t 8°0T¢ 8'0T¢ 8'0zC 8'0Z¢ 8'0Z¢ 8022 8'07T 8°0¢C 8'0ce 240744 8'0TT 8'0TC 8°0TT 8'0z¢ 8'02T 80Tt oove 0'0vT o'ore (T) 392D vewueaN
€EY0Z | ¢¥0Z | T¥OZ | OVOZ | 6€E0C | BEOT | LEOT | 9€0C | SEOZ | YEOT | €€0C | TEO0C | TEOZ | 0E0Z | 620C | 82¢0C | LT0OZ | 920C | ST0Z | ¥eOoT

sjuswalinbay Ajloeden wii{ }seoa10




S¢ #iuSis 47 70T UONRI0MI0] UREs £ 4IRE

SOAIJeUIB)|Y 80JN0SaY

HOLVIARNOVg ﬂ




uOReI0AI0D UIRIA T HORIG 10 $HIRWAPRI) PIsalsiBas ase 060] pue JWeU YIIRIA B IRIQ YL PIUISIY SINBY IIY €202 uonesodso) Yoleaa g yoeig 2 HOLVIARIOVIE ﬂ

"ID3A/%G °Z 2G 01 pawnsso st a1pJ uoojfur wiay-buoj ayy,

90°'TTS 69°LTS 18 €V0C
08'0TS 68'9TS 34 w0z
¥S°01S ¥0'91S 6V 15,074
62°0TS 87'STS 8y ooz
S0°0TS SSPTS Ly 6€0¢
1865 98°'€TS LY 8€0¢
85'6S 0C€TS 6 LE0T
GE'6S LS'TTS 8 9£0T
es L6'TTS 17 GE0C
16'8S ov'TIS € ¥€0¢
0,°8S 98'0TS 4 €€0C
6v°'8S ¥€°0TS 4 43074
6285 G865 T T€0C
60°'8$ 8€'65 0 0€02
06°'LS €685 0 620¢
TL°LS 15°8S 0 820¢
7SS 01°'8$ 0 L7202
GELS LS 0 9z0¢
JANAS SELS 0 S20T
00°LS 00°LS 0 v202

Yauow-pmi/$vZ0T yauow-pj/$leuiioN | papaau MIA [1ea4

<uonejui Joj pasnipe
aseasnut sedh [/ g

aseanul seah / %g

‘Aloedes wily Jo s821nos
1310 21nd3as 0} uaye} g 0} pasau [|IM suoijoe

‘8€0¢ Ad Jeuy s uonejwi| siy} jo ynsalayyl -

giiie)|
Jeak-auo e yum teah suo Aue 1o} peseyoind
aq ued Ajoeded wuly Jo MIN 02 40 Wnwixew

B ‘|lopow Buiuue|d uoisuedx3 SOXI1d d2Ur U| -

saseyaind Ajoeden



uonesodio) Ydleaa g ORIQ J0 SXURWAPRI) PasaLsiBas ase 060] PUB JWERU YOIBIA B HOBIG dY L ParsasaY SR Y £20Z wonesodIo) Ydieaa § Yoeig 2

HOLVIAZOVIS m

auibug uonsnqwo) jeusdiu] Buesoididay — 301y ‘Buli4 na — 44 ‘ANjiqixs)) pue asuewopad 1oy ABojouyoa) jsele - +4d

‘papaau

JI Ajoeded Jo sjunowe Jable)

dn p|ing 0} suoindo uoisuedxa
Jualayip ay} jo spun a|dpinw
PIiNg O} pamo|je SI [spow a8y |
‘sejepipued

uoisuedxs |enjuajod se [apow ay}
UIYHIM S|ge|leAB ale $821n0sal
abelo]s pue ‘sjgemaual ‘|ewlay}
Aoede? ||jews/abie] Jo Xiw

SL'E S¢ wue4 puim
SC9T 4 (1y-v) a8e101S A1aneg
0S'ST S¢ (SDLI) S11paJ) Xe] JUBWISAAU| Yiim waed Je|os
0S°qT S¢ (SD1d) s¥pai) Xel uoPNPOId YIIm Wwued Jejos
Tv°02¢ LET auigJn| uonsnquwo) apA) ajdwis
0691 LT'8T 3014 OXT
0S 9t 0S ALj1pe4 3pA) paulquio) maN JO 98e3ua043d
S9'v S ssewolg
T¢79C 1'¥8¢ 40 +4d 0009N1 TXE
LLSLT 68T 40 +4d 00091 TXC
LL98 €'€6 40 +4d 0009INT TXT
96°0S 8'1S +4d 0009IN1 OXT
[m] [mn]
Apede) wai4 | Aypede) xen SN0z

salepipue) uoisuedx3




0l

UoNRI0AI0D UIIBIA 1§ NOB(Q 0 SHIBWIpRIL P3IR1siBaI 318 060] pue SWSU YO1BIA B XIRIQ Y] PINISIY SIYD Iy vZ0Z “vonesodio) yoess g yoeig o HOLVIAB IOV ﬂ

"syndul

[9pow 3y} ojul pappe usaq aAeY S)un oJepuind) pue ueuwlesy
3y} 10} Joday juswssassy 9ji, YoJeaA B doelg ay} ul padojaaap -

alam ey} sieak Qg 1xau ay} 1o} s)so9 |ejided jeuolippe ay |

‘sjosse uoielauab mau yym 1 soejdal pue jun Bunsixa
9y} SAOWAl [[IM [SpoW By} ‘Juswalilel Jueliem SUOIIPUOD JILOUOIS §|

.wmomc_mc_tsme_“&o%m;o__m »lv U
ale sjue|d Jamod palij-|any jisso) Bullsixa [|e ‘|opow 3y} UIYHAA /\

sjuswaliey Jun bunsix3



suondwnssy 1so) |elden

HO1V3AR MOVd E




Zl

uonesndio) YdLeaA 3 ioe(g j0 SHIBWIPRI PI1aisiBal ase 080 PUR WeU YIIRIA ' Noelg Wi PaAIasay sIubny iy £20Z ‘vonesodiod ydieap 3 yieig = HOLV3AB IOV m

JUBJSUOD 8] 0} pawnsse aJle saibojouyss) uonesausb

‘pouad Apnys ay) buunp ($20g) swJs) Jejjop |eal ul m
|ewJay) 10 s3s09 |eyded ‘sasodind Buigpow 104 \"4

abelo)s pue ‘1ejos ‘puim 10j S}S09 |eyded ul

.wm_mo_oEoQ %
pual} aAnebau wis)-buo| B sawnsse Yodjesp % yoe|d

uoljeJauss) MaN Joj S}so) |euden



L
&oo

€l

uoneIOdIo] UdLLIA 300! ;0 SHRWIPRIL P35I ase 060] PUB WRU YOIRIA B 3ORIG YL, PIAIISIY SIORY Iy €202 voneodiod Yoteaa B yIeIg D HOLV3AZNOVIE m

1Q+3d 00091 TXZmmm 3521015 AJONCG——  WIEH JRIOS=mm  WLIBY PUIM\mm

L &L Q@
Auoo AaO 0&0

LS

L L& I
g &S NIEIRRS
SR v

L
NSRS
TS

L &
QY 40
W ooV

L &
Q¥ AQ
o\vr.o\r

0s
00S$
000'T$

00S'T$

000'Z$

13/$) X3dvd

R 00S'T$

(Mo wu

T - 000'€$
00S'€$

000'v$
103284 Aydede) wuai4 pue )13 104 parsnipy
X3dVv) 28e401s / Jejos / puipy

40+3d 000OIT [XZ===  380J01§ AJ3NIeG——  ULIRJ JRJOS——  ULIRJ PU|Ameem

&S

& &
O N

L A QL L & 4 A a8 a8 &
O QY O QY QY (O QY (O7 407 407 40Y 10¥ 4QO¥ 4,0
S ELEEEEEEEE

0S
00SS

e = N R S 000'1$

— 00S°1S

000°$

{Mi/$) X3dvd

00S°ZS
000'€S
00S'€S

000°vS

X3dvD 98e101S / 12]0S / pUIp

abeJ01g/i1B|J0S/PUIN MBN JO) S1S0)) |elide)



i

uoneICdI0] UYILBIA ORI jO SHisewape PasaisiBal ase 060) PUB JWeU YOIBIA B 3ORIG YL ParIasay SIyBIY Iy €202 wonesodio) Yoiean g yoeig 9

HOLVIAZOVE ﬂ

aulbu3g uonsnquwio) [eusaju| Bunesoldiday — 301y ‘Buli4 Png — 4Q ‘ANgixa)y pue souewopad 1oy ABojouyds) 1sale] - +4d

¥20'T 6 Tv'0C¢ LET aulqun] uoisnquo) 3dA) ajdwis
168°T ovL'T 06'9T LT'8T 3014 OXT
OTET Q0Z‘T 0S'9% 0S Ay1)10e4 3]PAJ pauiquio) maN jo adejuadiad
A 9LV S9°t S ssewolg
v(9°T ovS'T 12v9¢ 1'v8¢ 4Q +4d 00091 TXE
98/°T €97 LLSLT 681 4d +4d 00091 TXZ
S06°T €SLT LL98 €'€6 40 +3d 00091 TXT
82C'C 60°C 96°0S 8'1S +4d 00091 OXT
Aypede) w4
10y parsnipy | [m/$veoz] [Mmn] [min] T LA
[MW/svzoz]l | 3soD jewde) | Aypede) wuig | Aydede) xepy
350) |eude)

uoljeJauan) |[ewdsy| Map Jo} s)so) [enden



s)insay asen aseq |enlu|

HO1V3A® XMOVd ﬂ




9l

uonesodio) Yaieaa B %¥ov|g J0 SHIBRWAPEI PAIAISIHas 318 060 PUR AteU YOIBAA '8 YIR|G Ayl PaMIISAY SIYDRY [y £Z0Z 'vonesodsod ysieap g %oe|g 3 HOLV3ABMOVIE ﬂ

sauigin}
uonsnquio) 820z 1obie] 0197 1oN
0l OleUddS 6 OLieuadg

Aynisuss
Juswialinbay Anljisuas AlnijIsuag AlAjisuag

anjasay YbiH ymolo) peo ybiH 30lld [9N4 MO 20lid [an4 ybiH
g oleuadg ] olleuaog g oeuUa9S S EERS

abelo)s I EEI )

S|0U0D XON pue ainyde) uoqie)d uew.JIesaN Je seo
| X981 uBwWIESN | ¥931) uewlespn jeanjeN jo buui4-09 ase) aseq
v oueuads € Oleuads ¢ Oleuads } olieuadss

‘ase ) aseg ay} Jo sjnsas Aeulwiaid ay) uo sasnooy uonejuasald siy| .
‘onb snje)s ay} Yim Jus)sisuos suolelado SaWNSSe pue ase)) aseq, 8y} PaJapIsuod sl | OLIBUdS

‘wa)sAs Ndg @y} uo aAey soljojiod pajelnosse pue soleuads [euajod asoy) Jo 1oedwi sy} puejsiapun

0} SJoALp 19)iew pue suoldo oljofuod Jo AJalIeA B SSSSSE 0) SOLIBUSDS Ua} UO Ajal [IIM dY| @Yl

solieuadg buluue|d



Ll UONRIOAIO) YIRBIA 1§ N8|G 0 SHMBWSIPRIL PasalsiBa) ase 0Boj pue suweu Yo1eIA B %9018 syl paasasay siybny iy vZoz ‘voueiodio) yaeaA B %oeig 3 HOLVIARIOVS ﬂ

‘pouad Buiuueld
leak-gz ayj Buunp [apow sy} Aq paiijal aq 0} papuswiwodal ale syue|d
Jamod paiy-janj |isso) Buisixa ou ‘suondwnsse asen) aseq ayj UM

‘lopow 3y} Aq pajos|as ale suofdo Ajoeded

Jajjews ay} ‘Ajioeded wuy 10) Spaau |jews sy} 0} an(Q "pappe aq 0} pasu
salyioey Bueisuab mau pue Ajoeded paseyoind 1o} sywij psuyap aul
spaaaxa Ajoeded wily [euciiippe Joj pasu 8y} ‘ge0z Ul buinels ‘JanamoH

"saljljioe) Bunelsausb mau ul

SJUSLUSBAUI a)elpaLULl ou Ul synsal pue ‘uibiew anlasal buiuueld %G|
pajepuewl-44S 9y} ulejuiew o} pasn si Ayjoedes paseyoind Jo sjunowe
[[ews ‘wis)-wnipalwl 0} -Jeau ayj ul spaau Ayoeded wily paywl YIAA

"8€0Z IUNn MIN 0} Ueuy) ssa) si Ayoeded
wJiy jeuoiippe 10j paau ayj ‘ase) aseg ayj ul ‘Ajsnoinaid passnosip sy

s)insay
asen) aseq |eNnlu|



g1 uonesodso) YdieaA g NIR|G 0 sxIBWIPRN PIIALsBa ase 060 pue WU YIIRIA 8 IBIG YL PAISIY SIYbnY IIv £20Z Uonesodio) ydneaa g yoelg & HOLV3ARIIVIE E

paaN Aldede) wiij=mm  Aydede) paseydind mm DL YIm wue s 1ejos Awdede) paseydind @ DLl Yum wed sejos m
TV U Ve UV T D U VIR VI Vg VI L& & Lo L &
SN N NS g S S N NP NS NS i P RN N S S S S N S S S S N R R R RS
A F E AT AT E VG ONENEEN M SR SR S S i b Sl gl Gl SO
: NENBRRN :
01 01
0z _ 0z
3
2
0f B o€
53
o
o = ov
3
0S o 0s
[-*}
3
09 & 09
<
oo 2 oL
z
08 08
06 06
00T 001
Aypede) wary Aydede) pajjeisu|
s)jnsay uoisuedxy ase) aseq s3|nsay uoisuedx3 ase) aseq

s)nsay ase ) aseg |eniu|

[mw] Adede) pajiersuy



a|npayos 1098loid

HO1V3IA® XMOVd m




0z U0NRI0G10D YIIBIA 9 HORIG O SHIBWIPERI] PaalsiBas 28 060 pue ey YI1BIA B XOR|Q UL PaNIISIY SIYONY iy $Z0Z "uoneiodiog Yy2IRaA B ¥oRIg & HOLV3A 2B MOVI8 ﬂ

wl 1snbny € AINp w8l aunp
112 Isnbny (doysxiopn) wll AInr (doysxiom) (doys>iopn)
jeaosddy pleog Bunesy pieog Bunesy pieog Bunssy pieog Bunssy pseog

auljawi]

ubl Isnbny sL€ Ainp w0g aunp w9l Arenuer 15| JOqUIBAON

dyl ezijeul uons|dwo Bulspoiy adoog 3 syndu) azijeul4 HO-o1Y Buljepoly HOON Yl
‘pJeog ay) woly [erocidde yass pue ‘Buijepow 1502 Aiddns |ejo) pue 1s09 "JoyJeW Japeoiq ay} pue ‘$a0Inosal
‘wodai azijeul ‘ue|d uonoe wWis)-Jesu uononpoud ‘uoisuedxs Aoeded a)ajdwod Bunsixe pue mau ‘sjuswalinbal
aUIWLIB}SP ‘UOIEN[EAS UO paseq 's|opow paseq-{aox3 pue SOX31d Buisn aMnIsal ‘peo| Joj sindul dojened

ueld
UONOY PUE d¥| 8ZIjeul

BulispoN Juswdojana] ndu

8|Npayos jo8foid dY|



le

UORERIOAIO) YILRAA T ORI O SHIRWIPRI PaIAisiDII ase 060] PUL SWERU YOIRIA B 3ORIG i) PIAIISIY SIBRY 1Y £20Z 'Vonesodso) Ydiea 3 aoelg &

HOLV3A®OVIg m

ue|d uonoe

pue 4y jo jeacsdde pieog
‘¢ Bunasyy pieog

w0y uoissnosIip dn-mojjoy Auy
iz snbny
(uoissas Je|nbay)
Bunaay ongnd

‘SjusLIWOod
as0Y) Uo paseq apew sjuawysnipe
40 UOISSNISIP PUB PaA|adal

uaaq aAey jey} sjuswwod olignd
uo dn deipn - sjuswwo) atgng

‘ue|d @01n0saI BOUBIBYAL BY) pue
uonen|eaa 4| 8y} wouy Buninsal

ue|d uonoe (sieak ¢-1) uua)
leau ay} aquosaq — ueld uonoy

‘suonen|eAd 441 sy}
wouy Bunnses ueid aoinosal s,Ndg
DM JO MBIAIBAO BpIACId — ueld
99IN0SaY 99UIAAY NdE OIM

‘sash|euy dy| 4O synsal
10 MBIAIBAQ) — MBIAIBAD d¥I Ieuld

sBunes|y pieog
snoiaasd woly uoissnasip dn-mojjo4

:SjuUBUO) uoRBIUASAIY

————

[eAcuddy pieoq | M3AIAIBAQ dil _m:_u..

wl 1snbny
(doysxiopp) Bunsasiy pieog

‘PaAIaDa) usaq
SARY JBY) SIUBWIWOY) d1|gnd Uo
1IN0 poday - sjuawwo) algnd

judwIwod aagnd yum

Arewwns
|esauab abed ¢-z apinoad [ar

sbunesiy preog snoinaid
woJy co_mw:om_u a:-?o__om

wll Anp
(uoissas ienbay)
Bunsay 21qnd

‘Jlewa BIA Sanuuod pouad JUSWIWod

ongnd UsiAA - SJUBWIWOY Ajqnd

‘sdajs xau
pue aulawi} pajepdn Jo maIABAO
apInoid — sdayg JxaN pue aulawi g

‘soueusds pajeldwod (euoyippe Aue
Jo/pue sishjeue ased aseq Jo synsal
1O MBIAJBAO — SOLIBUSIS pUR 3SED

aseg 40} uonen|eas Jo SHNSAY

‘ddl
8y} JO uonnNoaxs ayj ul sl Ndd O
aJayM JO MBIAIBAQ —~ ayepdn snyels

SJulJUO0H uoneuasaid

————m e

s}nsay |eniuj pue 32&: smye)s i _’v:o;m.:m._w.mc__wuoE..ulm:o_EE:mw@ _.wn..a

w€ AIne
(doysxiopn) Bunasy paeog

Jlews elA suedo polad
JUBLUWOD 21|and USHIIAA - SJUSWIWOY ANiqnd

ssao0id
d¥i 8y} Jnoybnouyy sajep Aoy — aunjawi

suondwnsse
Buiiapows ulew Jo aulno — suondwnssy

‘SoA03[qo
Buiuue|d yeaw 0} pasapisuod Buiaq saAljeuls)e
Aiddns jo Aewwns - saAneusdl|y A|ddng

(seninyisuss

10 M3INIBAO ‘BSED aseq 'uoisuedxe Ayoeded
Buisn “6'2) pajajdwod aq |jim uonenjeas

3y} MOy JO AlBWILUNS — YJoMmawel {ednAjeuy

‘'saanoalgo Buuueid

193w 0} papasu ABiaus/Ajoedes jeuonippe 0
JUNOWE 3} PUB SB0INOS3I PUB PEO| JO MBIAIBAO
UB — P33N 92JN0S3Y JO JUBUISSISSY

(018

‘sjuswaJinbas Auojejnbar ‘Apigeuleisns ‘ysu
‘Apgernal 1s0o ~6'a) uejd aoinosas wus)-6uo|

e BuidojaAap ul SUOCHEISPISUOD SNOUEBA Y} JO
MBIAIBAC — SaAR03lqo Buluuejd wia]-buo

Ndg DX J0 MBIAISAQ — MBIAIBAD NdE DN
'S)U3U0Y :oam«:wmw._n_

110MaLIEI § BUIIAPO ndwnssy eleq

w8 aunp
(doysxyiopp) Bunaapy pieog

8|NPayds d¥| bunssy pleog




Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 7-3-2024
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, July 3, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President, David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial
Planning; Douglas Bowen, Director Electric Production Operations/Maintenance; Patrice
Townsend, Director Utility Services; Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services; Dustin
Miller, Director of Applications; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; Gabriela
Freeman, Supervisor Customer Services; Nicholas Moreno, Communications Coordinator; and
Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:03 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each other; personal
attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only,
they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be
conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If
any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Wakes,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 18, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of June 18, 2024, by
Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 18, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of June 18, 2024,
by Ms. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #7— Legislative Update — Kimberly Svaty

Ms. Kimberly Svaty, Gencur Svaty Public Affairs, gave an update on various bills that
were introduced through the Kansas Legislature in 2024. There were 3,416 bills introduced and
of those, BPU was directly involved with 90. Some key topics included; net metering, parallel
generation, the process for gaining a water certificate, and weatherization funding. The incentive
package, offered to one or more area sports teams, would also be monitored closely over the
next year.

Ms. Svaty responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Item #8— General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  May 2024 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.

iii.

The Board discussed the option for creating a consent agenda and waiving the verbal
May 2024 Financial presentation for this meeting.

A motion was made to waive the verbal presentation of the May 2024
Financials and adopt them, subject to any questions by the Board, by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes.

Ms. Austin confirmed the presentation was published on BPU’s website. Roll call was
taken:

Ms. Gonzales: Yes

Mr. Groneman: Yes

Mr. Haley: No

Mr. Wakes: Yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry: Yes

Mr. Parker: Yes

The motion carried.

Electric Project Update: Mr. Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations,
gave the Board an update on his department’s capital projects, many of which are
ongoing. He presented details about the pole inspection program and shared photos
from the transmission line drone inspection. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. McNew responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson told the Board that Ty Gorman would be

meeting with BPU staff on July 10" to discuss various topics. He also gave an update
on the General Manager (GM) search process and next steps.

Item #7— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Johnson asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the

agenda items presented.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY) -

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., commented on the upcoming meeting with Mr.
Johnson and BPU staff, the Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) planning process, and community
outreach topics.

Ms. Alama Rosas-Hall, Kansas City, KS, expressed her thoughts on various matters.

Item #8— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry wished everyone a safe Independence Day.
Ms. Gonzales had no comments.
Mr. Parker had no comments.

Mr. Wakes thanked the presenters, spoke about his upcoming birthday, on July 10",
and said he looked forward to further discussion regarding the GM search.

Mr. Haley wished Mr. Wakes a Happy Birthday and thanked Ms. Svaty and staff for
updates presented. He thanked Mr. Johnson and BPU staff for reliable services during weather
events and wished everyone a Happy Fourth of July.

Mr. Groneman thanked Mr. and Ms. Svaty for the items presented and wished everyone
a happy and safe Fourth of July.

Item 9 — Adjourn

At 7:30 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Wakes, seconded by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4



2oz ‘€ Ainr
suoljetadp d11309)3

SaLIIN
J11dNnd JO pJeog A1l sesuey

ALINNTWNOD 40 ¥3IMO04d 3HL

146




103[01d 19paa4 peaylanQ Jadid

uorjeisqns 399415 W

sy309(04d pIthgay B uoly}dadsu| aul uolssiwsueld|
we.as0.1d Juswade|day B uolldadsu| 9)0d
109[0.d 99A37

UOL1BJ0]3Y 910d 19943S 1186

s309l04d JuswdoiaAag MaN

ALINNWKOD 30 ¥3MO0d 3HL

a1epdn 129(o.d 1e3ide) Nd9

SRR,



GZ0C - UtAlew

GZ0Z suLds - Juswdo)aAa(q Sp)SLjoWoH

G707 suuds - sndwe?) JeAoy uedLiawy

GZ0zZ Suuds - syuawiiedy || Sp4eA

#70T 93e7 - 19ARI9 pue pues AepljoH

FZ07 JSwwng - a5pLIg pue)s] YO0y

s103l0.ud Juawdolaaag MaN

ALINMIWNOD 30 ¥3MOd 3HL

Ndd

L an )



a5ueyd4alul GEy-1/0/-] PUB GEf-| JOAO SBULSSOUD pallnbay

1LND2JLD SUL]SLXD PIAOWIS
pue aul] UoLINLIISLP PeaYJISA0 MaU JO Sa)lwl G°| AjJeau pajjeisul .

10J3U0D DL}jen
pue SY|emMapls JO uoLllppe ‘SUlUSpIM peod ‘Juswsade)dal peod |N4 .

0/-] pue 9Ay sesuey|
u2aM1aq 109lo.ud Juswanoiduwl peod ayjlAsplemp] jo A1) /10a0 -

ALINNWKOD 30 ¥3M0d 3HL

Uo11ed0]19Y 9)0d 199415 ;186 Nd9 %=

L )



GZ0Z 01Ul SNULIUOD )M YJOM pue BULOSUO SL 1dalold -

SSULSSO.ID J9ALI MAU 934Y] JO UOLIDNJIISUOD SaJlnbay

suollels dwnd Mau 10jJ ainjdnulseljul Mau
pue 323(oid ay3 Y3IM ID114U0D UL 94n3dNJISejul Ndg JO UOLIed0)DY

10L13S1(g JeLiIsnpuj Jesiud) pue ‘ajepinowlly ‘auLjuasly
ut suorjels dwnd Sullsixa adejdad pue 9aAa7 asled 0] 10aloud IHysN -

ALINNWNOD 30 ¥3M0d 3HL

109[0.1d 99A97 Nd9 “

TN,




saifimin 3122019y .
SUO{IRIS Clmtm] eujwng «

; 11eMEE 10,008 PPV
..vo-a::.?omc__htl_mn_wm.

~ SIN3IW3AOHdWI | =

ﬁ S3A87 10 y1buaT)
m._ QNeA ALidd0id

925 . 18Iy P33AIT WIYIM $NNNS
verL RIIY PANLITYS

L nuegy
| 89tes

TV/4.LSNANI
IVHLINID

-’/f/.!_.f/x/\-
|

!
[
|

14NOSSIAN

109[0.1d 99A97

T.o:o: dwnd om) eufwy -
SWONRLS dwnd udAaSs ABPOW -
. hiiaeis oue abedass anoiduwj -
SUSM 12112108 1PIS -

saab beqpues omy adejday -
sded bojsors aauy} adeday -
0] 4N S1IRMPOOY} f539A3] IsieY -

)

JTVaYNONWYY

53301015 sdeuie:p 4jpow -

sajngn 2

SINIWIAQHdDRI

12y -

AES9
890°¢S
89l
00L8

uofiers dwnd 3uo Heday -
suojjels dwnd om} 33eidoy «
SINIINUIS JINSOP OM] 3IL|dY »
AUIGRIS pue abedaas aaosdw -

.7 01 07 1EMPOO)/53203]

1031 PR3AI]

221y B3I

SLNIWIAOUGKI

3NILNIOHVY

122427 Jo yibua
iea Alsadoug

116 0sstn
ALID SYSWYx
10 1D

2aad7 jo Q1buay

INEA AUXI0I]

1031y PAAAST UNTIM SAINIIANS
183y PIFAIT UM, LOLBINGOG

“ 12141510 39VNIvda
AITTIVA MY Y

i

SH3INLYVd kumﬁOmm\

A
BN @f:l\

NOITNIE S°6$ :NCILI310dd 30 3NTVA AVI0L
NOITTIW 625$:NOILTTdWOD OL G3ANNJ
LE:1D3008d 30 SIUNIVIOL

AYVIWHNS 103rodd ONINIVNIY

ALINNWIROD 40 ¥3MOd 3HL

Ndd

|



S910d POOM BUL)SIXD JO 9)1] 9Y) pPUaIX]

Ayajes ognd pue AjLiget)ad walsAs aaoadw .
A111893U1L JeIN]dNIIS pue uoLILpuod 3)0d 1eJaA0 10adsu| .
JeaA yianoy ut Ajqualund ‘924D uoryoadsul Jeak g e

Wa1SAS Y3l uo sajod poom jje 1dadsu| .

ALINNWWOY 40 ¥3MOd 3HL

we.asold uorydadsu| 9)od Nd9%=

SR,




¥/T‘)L :pade|day s9)0d 1030 .
PGl $707 Aew ysnoayy paoe|day S910d JO JoquinN .
QL6°8L :pa3dadsu| $9)0d JO JoqWNN .

pOP LG :S9]0d JO JOQWINN 1RI0L -

ALINNWWOD 40 ¥3MO0d 3HL

welso.dd uotydadsu| 9104 Nd9 S

P




Saul] UolIssiwsuel] JO suol}dadsul auoup JeLdy

aul) uo d13do JaqL MOdO
neisut 01 30aloud yim uorypounfuod ul 30afloud pitngad auty a1 AYL9L

GE9-| PUB 19311S (;3GG S U9aMIS( Pedy
J9yeadg Suoje sajod uolssiwisue.] || suldejdal uo sulyJom Ajpuadind) .

SWSAS uoLsSLLISURI AX69 PUR AYL9L 943 JO AlLLgel)ad
93U aSeaudul pue aunlonijseljul uolssiwisuel) sulge aoe)day .

ALINNWWOD 30 ¥3MO0d 3HL

s109[01d p)INgay aulT uolssiwsuel| nd9sz

L e



aseqejepoag sajl4

Joday Atewwng a4 1us3 abew panyouy J10day 130x3
809" & a8

:paiaAnap ate syiodad pue ejep a)qeuondy

pawLI0}1ad SL JuaWSsasse aAlsusyaldwo) .

uotldadsul SuLinp pJeoqysep piaL) 01 paAe)ad SL UOL}ewW.IojulL 19SSy
Pa123110D SI Alagewt uoL}dadsul auoaq

SJasSe yoeu] 03 pJeoqysep pioL) 91eal) .

Co_uuwn_mc_ oUl™] uolisSiwsueldj —._n_mn

o )



[ ] | i . = —ln - el e A Bl T B = - Y | u.l_

ALINNWWOD 40 ¥3MOd JHL

CO.—uUmn_mC_ 9IUl™] uolssiwsueldj A_ “

L o)



ALINNWWOD 40 ¥3MOd IHL

CO.—uuwn_mC_ Ul uolssiwusueldj —._A_M“

L)



10N

Inspect

ine

L

ission

Transm

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

== BPU




707 wOE 19qwaidas ysnodyl Ajnr uolidniisuo) .
Ndg - 3USWa.und0ld pue uoljedLydads jeLialew .
Ndg - uslsaq jedL3d9)3 -
112UUO@OW B suang - uslsaq JedisAud pue JIALD) .
uotsuedxs
A31108) 19Wwo3snd Yitm uotdunfuod utl suop sutaq st 10aloud -

uoL1eISgnS SLUNW AY69 3119y -
uolyeisgns
AML9L MaU UIIM UO011eISqNS 193135 NIIW AY69 Sullsixa adejday

ALINNWINOD 40 ¥3MOd 3HL

uolyeisgns 193435 |IW Nd92x

L e




S WIN Peoy,
L/
FTe X Lhots Qib
Aempey TICLL
AUIPLI[ =reprmrr—
PAY obUMEDY day ddumey
- &a
k2 3 - =
'I"loﬁ?go.o_noouod 3 ] )
g % $ = £ oo®
2 E = 2 ooV
= w w R\
BAYy TWRIW ..O\\a ! -M\.. I 0
o
£ o w
m oz s ¢ N
] = -
Sisgoy = por
v S[ERNOULNY O} =
Yog BSUMEY R oG«L —-
) & ! -8B
)
- e : o 1 3
- ) 5 i oAy -u.u:U H
W -
* { = = - DAY SREUTY
o ©
o A169 o e>4“:ov..ﬂ
oAy outd|yow oAy ouldiow .
o
Pro, § o
~s~.~‘§§u - =
WO b
DV% 10"\ . 04,
~ ﬂ- "y 4 115
% foc i
w
654&9 - .N -
ed = 5
.vo/%o o >me i ﬁ
o = 4=
L4 30un
3 haounw
10035 «w 8

ALINNWWOD 40 ¥Y3MOd 3HL

uo11eISqNS 193.135 |)IW NId9

|



707 4290120 14e31S U0I1DNIISU0D pue AISAL|9p Jeliajew | aseyd

309(o1d ay) puny Ayjelyied 03 Juel3 Y@l 000°000°7S © PIALODAI Ndg -

uolyelsqng Jadld
0} Yoeq AM)d 1911eded B 199J1S ;81 | WO} S}NDILD peayJaA0 Mau
JO UO131DNIISUOD pue 139311 ;81 | BUO)e SINDILD SULISIXS JO PILtNQY

speo) Sullsixa Joj Aouepunpal ppe pue
eaJle ay) Ul Juswdo)aAap DIWIOUODID M3U JO pURLLSP DLIIDI)S 1899W

ALINNWWOD 30 ¥3MOd 3HL

123(0.1d J19pas4 HO Jodid Nd9 %%

PR,



Jsuolsanp

=E
=3
'\ |



General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII



RESOLUTION NO: 5302

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ASSISTANCE TO THE Y LOFTS, 900 NORTH 8™ ST

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU”) has received a
request for Economic Development Assistance from Y Lofts LP for a $300,000 grant to assist
with infrastructure development and renovations of the historic YMCA building at 900 North 8"
Street; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has reviewed said request for Economic
Development assistance and staff recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has determined that this project will help spur
development, investment, job growth and housing in Kansas City, Kansas; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has determined that $100,000 is a more appropriate
grant amount.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The Y Lofts LP shall be awarded $100,000 for infrastructure development costs and
renovations of the historic YMCA building at 900 North 8th Street with the following
stipulations:

1) All requirements of Resolution 5107 shall be met.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU THIS __ DAY OF JULY,
2024.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:
Thomas W. Groneman , Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:



RESOLUTION NO: 5303

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ASSISTANCE TO THE COTTAGES AT VILLAGE WEST

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU”) has received a
request for Economic Development Assistance from CPC Land Acquisition Company, LLC for
$350,000 grant to assist with electric infrastructure and development costs for the property in
the construction of Cottages at Village West, a new 231 housing unit; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has reviewed said request for Economic
Development assistance and staff recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has determined that this project will help spur
development, investment, job growth and housing in Kansas City, Kansas; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has determined that $200,00 is a more appropriate
grant amount.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The CPC Land Acquisition Company, LLC shall be awarded $200,000 for electric
infrastructure and development costs of The Cottages at Village West located at State Avenue
and Delaware Parkway with the following stipulations:

1) All requirements of Resolution 5107 shall be met.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU THIS __ DAY OF JULY,
2024.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:
Thomas W. Groneman , Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:



P Hansas City
‘ Board of Public Utilities

TO: General Manager

FROM: Don Stahl

(Executive Director or C-Officer)

DATE: June 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Budget Transfers

DESCRIPTION AND REASON FOR TRANSFER

The CDS reactors structure/liner repair/replacement project was reduced from including both reactors to only A side
reactor. Inspection found the B side reactor to have less damage than A side. Contract labor was limited during the
scheduled outage as well as outage duration. The SCR catalyst project is a 2-year project and was changed from

including 1 layer to requiring 2 layers based on the most recent catalyst testing. This increased the cost of purchasing

the catalyst this year for next year's installation.

FROM 1 2 3
Project # Budget (Fusion) 104132
Project Description Reactors Structure/Liner Repair/Replacement
Task Number™ 600_CONST
Task Project Description Reactors Structure/Liner Repair/Replacement
Operating Unit Electric
Department 1410
Class (If operating expense)
Project Amount Cost 250,000

TO 1 2 3

Project # Budget (Fusion) 104020
Project Description N1 SCR Catalyst Layer
Task Number* 600_CONST
Task Project Description N1 SCR Catalyst Layer
Operating Unit Electric
Department 1410

Class (If operating expense)

Amount 250,000

IF THE TRANSFER INVOLVES A PROJECT, THE PROJECT NUMBER MUST BE SPECIFIED ABOVE.
**THE TASK NUMBER SHOULD BE 600_CONST IF THE TASK NUMBER IS NOT KNOWN

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL DATE

CC: Accounting







